



Jim Young AIA, NCARB, ENV SP

Professional Summary

Senior Architect with broad experience in all project phases, as well as extensive experience with client service management and new project development.

Areas of Expertise

- Aviation and Transportation Architecture
- Planning and Design
- Project Management
- Business Development

Years of Experience

32

Education

Master of Architecture

University of Colorado at Denver (1991)

Bachelor of Science, Psychology

Duke University (1987)

Airport Systems Planning & Design Short Course

University of California at Berkeley (1999)

Construction Management Certificate Program

University of Washington (1998)

Registration/Certification

Registered Architect

- Washington / 11261
- California / C-31157
- Oregon / 4764
- Colorado / 203143
- New York / 044791-01
- Connecticut / ARI.0015398
- Massachusetts / 953588-AR-R

NCARB certified / 46574

Envision Sustainability Professional (ENV SP)

Affiliations

American Institute of Architects

Work Experience

Perkins Eastman (February 2018 - October 2023)

AECOM (April 2000 – February 2018)

NBBJ (June 1997 – February 2000)

Arai/Jackson (October 1996 – June 1997)

TRA (September 1990 – October 1996)

Sample Projects

Surrey Langley SkyTrain Expansion, Reference Concept Design | Vancouver, BC. *Architectural Project Manager for the programming and schematic design phases of this CAD \$2.6 billion, 16 km expansion of the SkyTrain Expo Line.*

Sound Transit, Operations and Maintenance Facility East (OMFE) | Bellevue, WA. *Architectural Project Manager during the construction phase of this \$130 million design-build project.*

Sound Transit, Downtown Seattle Transit Tunnel A&E On-Call Project | Seattle, WA. *Architectural Project Manager for multiple state-of-good-repair improvements to Sound Transit's existing downtown tunnel stations.*

Logan International Airport, US Airways Terminal B Expansion | Boston, MA. *Design Team Manager for this \$30 million expansion of US Airways' Terminal B at Logan Airport.*

Airport Improvements Program, Calgary International Airport | Calgary, Alberta, Canada. *Assistant Project Manager/Project Designer for this CDN \$250 million expansion and renovation project.*

New Airside Terminal Design, Ben Gurion International Airport | Tel Aviv, Israel. *Project Architect on the US \$260 million Airside Terminal Building at Ben Gurion International Airport.*

Building 85-105 East Expansion, The Boeing Company | Gresham, OR. *Project Manager for the design of a 45,000 SF expansion of an existing manufacturing facility at the Boeing Portland Site.*

767 Tow Path, The Boeing Company | Everett, WA. *Project Manager for the design of a tow route for Boeing 767 aircraft from the north side of the Large Aircraft Manufacturing Facility to the flight line.*